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Dear Sir,

T have been instructed by the Bloomsbury Association in connection with the proposed development at
112A Great Russell Street. As part of that instruction and in connection with the BA and other local
residents and other interested parties, I have prepared an objection to the current application to Discharge
Conditions 5, 6 and 7 of the planning permission granted on appeal in November 2016.

I am attaching that objection, which, you will note, is critical of the proposals because they do not fulfill the
requirements of a formal Discharge and differ significantly from the planning permission.

The Association is unhappy about the piecemeal manner in which Conditions have been selected for
discharge when many of the Conditions not included here are inter-related.

I should be grateful if you could keep me informed of progress on this application and any amendments
submitted, so that further comments can be made.

Regards
Roger Wilson



